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Janice Lee ELKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2018 10:10 AM

To: yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg

Cc: CHAN Sam; HO Vincent; SUR

Subject: RE: SFR7744A - LOG CARD - MARKET VALUE
Dear Yvonne,

The market value for SFR 7744A is $12k - $13k (Est) as at April 2018.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ANG Yvonne [mailto:yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 12:34 PM

To: edna.lee@a-pac.sg; Sharon Kho (sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg) <sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg>;
rta@rta.com.sg; Elgene Teng <elgene@rta.com.sg>; admin <admin@Ibs-auto.com>; LKK Valuation
<valuation@lkkauto.com>; Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; admin@a utoprobe.com.sg; Yvonne Ang
<yvonne@priorityservices.sg>

Cc: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: FW: SFR7744A - LOG CARD - MARKET VALUE

Hi

Please check Market Value and email back to yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg within 48 hours.
Thank you

Yvonne Ang
Assistant Manager
Motor (Property) Claims

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sd
Email: yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg
DID: 1800 880 4888




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 30 April 2018 12:34 PM

To: edna.lee@a-pac.sg; Sharon Kho (sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg); rta@rta.com.sg;
Elgene Teng; admin; LKK Valuation; Wendy Tan; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; Yvonne
Ang

Cc: CHAN Sam; HO Vincent

Subject: FW: SFR7744A - LOG CARD - MARKET VALUE

Attachments: 20180430111032.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Hi

Please check Market Value and email back to yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg within 48 hours.
Thank you

Yvonne Ang
Assistant Manager
Motor (Property) Claims

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg
DID: 1800 880 4888
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Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: CHAN Sam

Sent: Monday, April 30,2018 12:26 PM

To: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>
Subject: Fwd: SFR7744A - LOG CARD

Hi All,
Please assist to effect MV.

Thanks & regards
Sam




----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner 1D: 0507€

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SFR7744A
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended De-registration Date: 30 Apr 2018
Vehicle Make: MAZDA

\ehicle Model: MAZDA3 LUX
Primary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2004

Engine No.: 26307982
Chassls No.: JM6BK106100137729
Maximum Power Output: 79.0 kW (105 bhp)
Open Market Value: $17,249.00
Orlginal Registration Date: 03 Feb 2005

First Registration Date: 03 Feb 2005
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $18,974.00
Intended PARF Rebate Detalls

PARF Eligibility: Forfelted

PARF Eliglbility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 31Dec 2019

COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 5

PQP Pald: $32,292.00

COE Rebate Amount: $10,764.00

Total Rebate Amount: $10,764.00
Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed, The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory Hfespan {if applicable), whichever is earlier,
The Information contained hereln Is correct as at 30 Apr 2018

OK ‘ull—lSK.




